
Asset of Community Value – Initial assessment period – 8 weeks  

      

 

 

            

 

 

 

 

 

         

 

 

 

    

                                               

 

      

 

       

 

 

 

 

Nomination submitted by eligible 

local group to FDC 

Owner notified of nomination and informed of date of Portfolio Holder 

consideration to invite attendance & provide input. Parish / Town Council 

notified and asked for comments. Inform applicant of date of Portfolio Holder 

consideration in order to be able to attend.  

Nomination assessed by officers 

against set criteria as listed in 

sections 2, 3 and 4 of the Policy 

If nomination meets basic criteria 

and is complete a paper is 

submitted to relevant Portfolio 

Holder for Member view (see 

separate process for Portfolio 

Holder consideration).  

Dispute upheld – property is 

withdrawn from the “Assets of 

Community Value” register and 

added to “list of unsuccessful 

community nominations”. 

If the owner objects to their 

property being placed on the list, 

they will have a right to a review. 

See section 6 of policy. 

Property regarded as a 

community asset 

Property not regarded as a 

community asset 

Property listed on “list of 

unsuccessful community 

nominations” 

Asset placed on the “Assets 

of Community Value 

Register”.  Asset is 

registered on local land 

charges register and with 

the Land Registry. 

Dispute rejected – property is kept 

on the “Assets of Community Value” 

register. 

Appendix Two 

The application is returned with 

advice given as to why (portfolio 

holder and owner also informed) 

Is it valid? 

Yes 

No 



Asset of Community Value – Portfolio Holder considerations 

C

Appendix Three 

Report submitted to Portfolio 

Holder including application and any 

owner, officer, Parish or Town 

Council observations. 

Portfolio Holder decides whether 

the asset is an Asset of Community 

Value or not. 

Portfolio Holder invites officer to set 

out the application received. 

Portfolio Holder invites applicant to 

speak for reasonable period, 

explaining why the application has 

been made, followed by questions. 

Portfolio Holder invites owner of 

asset to speak for reasonable period 

about the application, followed by 

questions. 

Portfolio Holder deliberates 

decision around four key issues: 

Is the proposed asset a valid 

community nomination? 

Does the use of the building satisfy 

the qualifying criteria? 

Does the use of the building 

contribute to social well being or to 

social interest? 

Is there a realistic continuation of 

community use? 

 

 



 

Asset of Community Value – owner decides to dispose of asset – interim moratorium 

triggered – 6 weeks 

 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eligible community organisations, in 

addition to the nominating 

organisation, are invited to be 

considered as potential bidders of 

the asset.  Disposal decision is 

advertised locally (in local paper and 

via Town / Parish Council), asset list 

is updated. 

Full moratorium triggered – see next 

flowchart 

Interest registered No interest registered within 6 

weeks. 

Owner is free to dispose of the asset on the open 

market and no further moratorium will apply for the 

remainder of the protected period which lasts for 18 

months from the date of the notification of disposal. 

Asset list updated. 

Owner informs the Council once asset is sold. 

Appendix Four 



 

Asset of Community Value – full moratorium period triggered, backdated to the 

notification of intention to sell date – 6 months 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community group is able to use the 

moratorium period to put together 

funding in order to purchase asset. 

Owner is able to market asset on 

open market and negotiate sales but 

not exchange contracts. 

No bid received from community 

group within moratorium period. 

Owner is free to dispose of asset. 

Bids received. 

Owner is free to sell.  

Appendix Five 

Owner considers bid(s) alongside 

other interest. Owner decides who 

to sell to. 

Sale of asset is completed. 

Owner informs Council 



Appendix 6 

 

 Asset of Community Value – Review procedure by Cabinet 

      

 

 

       

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

                                                  

 

 

Chairman opens the agenda item / 

introductions etc. 

Explain context of the meeting – to 

review the decision made in relation 

to the nomination of an asset of 

community value – within the 

context of the Community Right to 

Bid and Asset of Community Value 

policy. 

Invite the Portfolio Holder to 

present the report submitted to 

members. 

Invite the person who requested the 

review or a representative to speak 

for a reasonable period to be agreed 

by the Chairman as to why they 

have asked for a review  

Invite questions from members on 

what they heard, directed to either 

the Portfolio Holder or person who 

requested review 

Determine outcome of the review 


